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BROOKLYN COMMUNITY 

BOARD 9 

TO:  Members of the Public Safety Committee 
 
FROM: Rabbi Yaacov Behrman, Public Safely Chairperson 
 
RE: Public Safety Committee Meeting 
 
DATE:  Friday, April 02, 2021 
 
The meeting of the Public Safety Committee has been scheduled as follows: 
 
 
  DATE:  Thursday, April 08, 2021 
 
  TIME:  7:00 p.m. 
 
  PLACE:   Zoom Virtual Platform 

    Meeting ID: 920 8602 5219 

    Passcode: 867812 
    Phone: 1 (646) 876 9923 
 
    AGENDA 
 
 

I. Welcome and Introductions 
II. Public Safety concerns for Proposed Clove Road Pedestrian Plaza 

III. Project Cure 
IV. New Business 
V. Review the following applications to the New York State Liquor 

Authority: 

a. M.A.'S Soul Food Plus LLC – 140 Empire Boulevard, Brooklyn, 

New York 11225, for a new Liquor, Wine, Beer & Cider license 

b. Brooklyn Food & Arts LLC & Great Performances/Artists as 

Waitresses, Inc. – 200 Eastern Parkway, Brooklyn, NY 11238, for 

an alteration to an existing license 

c. Taste of The City Lounge, Inc. – 903 Franklin Avenue, Brooklyn, 

New York 11225, for a new Liquor, Wine, Beer & Cider license 

VI. Old Business 

VII. Adjourn  
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